Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 September, 2018 10:56 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBC7088L & YN3143G (DOA: 31/08/2018) Our Ref:
18/18/18/vc00/020886

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 9:08 AM

To: 'daphne@convinceauto.com.sg' <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>;
assignments@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg' <melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBC7088L & YN3143G (DOA: 31/08/2018) Our Ref: 18/18/18/vc00/020886

Without Prejudice
Dear Daphne

Fyi, our Insured has not reported the accident. You may liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte
Ltd for survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: CHEW BENG KEE

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 5:22 PM

To: 'daphne@convinceauto.com.sg'; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: 'melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg'

Subject: FW: TP Claim - GBC7088L & YN3143G (DOA: 31/08/2018)

Hi Gerald



Pls check out this accident claim. It seems like a non-reporting by insured.

Best Regards

Chew Beng Kee

Head of Claims | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 246 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 3:50 PM

To: CHEW BENG KEE

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: TP Claim - GBC7088L & YN3143G (DOA: 31/08/2018)

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident involving vehicle : GBC7088L & YN31432G on 31/08/2018.
We are assisting GBC7088L to make 3rd party claim against YN3143G.

Kindly direct us to officer-in-charge.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :-

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel : 6553 1131 (Daphne)

Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lec

‘

—

CONYINCE

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802
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